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From:

Sent: ednesday, ctober 2015 2:06 PM

To: stephen.haywar

Cc: WCounter eople Smuggling
Subject: : Somali refugee issue [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi Stephen again,

I've been referred to you again re the issue.

Grateful if you (or whoever the right person is) is able to advise the decision, when confirmed. The PMO and PM&C

are keen to stay informed on this one.

Please call if necessary to discuss.

Many thanks

Senior Advisor
Border Security Policy
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

From: Claire ROENNFELDT [mailto:claire.roennfeld 2 EG1
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 11:14 AM

To: 34 ; sharon.nyakuenyam X2 EEGEGEGN
Cc: ¥ Counter People Smuggling

Subject: RE: Somali refugee issue [SEC=PROTECTED]

| have had a further update that says that Stephen Hayward has the lead in responding to the AHRC re

Sl 5o he might be able to assist.

Claire Roennfeldt

A/g Assistant Secretary

Child Protection and Wellbeing Branch

Children, Community and Settlement Services Division
Australian Border Force

claire.roennfeld

From: Claire ROENNFELDT
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 10:01 AM

To: sharon nyakuienyam:ZZNN

1




Cc: Counter People Smuggling

Subject: RE: Somali refugee issue [SEC=PROTECTED]

"

I’'ve just chased some info about this internally and my FAS Chertyl-anne Moy has just advised me that Neil Skill and
Michael Shelton (A/g AS Det Health) are coordinating a response.

Hope that helps?

Claire Roennfeldt

A/g Assistant Secretary

Child Protection and Wellbeing Branch

Children, Community and Settlement Services Division
Australian Border Force

claire.roennfeld

From: 4

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 9:42 AM

To: Claire ROENNFELDT; sharon.nyakuenyams 2 EGN
Cc: 4 Counter People Smuggling

Subject: RE: Somali refugee issue [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Thanks Claire,
| was advised yesterday you may have a role on this. I'll follow up elsewhere.

Regards

522

Senior Advisor

Border Security Policy

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

From: Claire ROENNFELDT [mailto:claire.roennfeld Sz G
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 9:28 AM

To: sharon.nyakuenyam 2 EEGzG
Cc: 4 Counter People Smuggling

Subject: RE: Somali refugee issue [SEC=PROTECTED]

Dear

I’m not sure what case this is. The work of my Branch covers Child Protection and Wellbeing, which may cover the
wellbeing of a family if a minor is involved. But thatis all. Sometimes we work with Det Health when the matter is
about family unity or transfer (when a minor is involved).



| need more information about this please before | can assess.

Claire Roennfeldt

A/g Assistant Secretary

Child Protection and Wellbeing Branch

Children, Community and Settlement Services Division
Australian Border Force

claire.roennfeld

From: 34

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 8:52 AM

To: Claire ROENNFELDT; sharon.nyakuenyam s EGzG
Cc: 4 Counter People Smuggling

Subject: Somali refugee issue [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi Claire, Sharon,

I’'m not sure if one of you (or someone else) has the lead on the issue?

Either way, grateful if one or you (or whoever the right person is) is able to advise the decision, when confirmed.
The PMO and PM&C are keen to stay informed on this one.

Please call if necessary to discuss.

Many thanks

S22

Senior Advisor
Border Security Policy

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
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addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act
1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.






